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ADDENDUM No. 1 
 

ITB No. 4762 
 

Swimming Pool Chemicals 
 

Bids Due: February 26, 2025 at 2:00 P.M. (Local Time) 
 
The information contained herein shall take precedence over the original documents and all 
previous addenda (if any) and is appended thereto. This Addendum includes five (5) pages. 
 
Bidder is to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum No. 1, including all attachments (if any) 
in its Bid by so indicating on page ITB-1 of the Invitation to Bid Form. Bids submitted 
without acknowledgment of receipt of this addendum may be considered nonconforming. 
 
The following forms provided within the ITB document should be included in submitted 
bids: 
 

• Vendor Conflict of Interest Disclosure Form 
• City of Ann Arbor Non-Discrimination Ordinance Declaration of Compliance 

 
Bids that fail to provide these forms listed above upon bid opening may be rejected as 
non-responsive and may not be considered for award. 
 
I. QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
 
The following Questions have been received by the City. Responses are being provided in 
accordance with the terms of the ITB.  Bidders are directed to take note in their review of the 
documents of the following questions and City responses as they affect work or details in other 
areas not specifically referenced here. 
 
Question 1: I can supply the suitable feeders. The bid does not specify installation. Is Ann 

Arbor interested in changing feeders and if so, who would be responsible for 
installing them? 

Answer 1: If new chlorine feeders are required, the cost of the installation should be included 
in the bid. If so, please include the price for the installation of the required feeders 
and any associated costs. 

 
Question 2: Are 60lb buckets acceptable? If so, can we bid on per LB rate or total quantity to 

make sure the bid is comparable?  
Answer 2: If using a different quantity, please include a per pound rate and what a 50 pound 

bucket would cost, in order to fairly compare chemicals.  See updated Bid Form 
attached hereto. 

 
Question 3: How many deliveries per season do you expect to need? 
Answer 3: We have 4 different pools and expect deliveries to each of the pools. There is not 

enough storage at each of the pools to store a full season’s worth of chemicals. 
Plan on 2-3 deliveries per season to each pool. 
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Question 4: Is it possible to deliver everything at the beginning of the season? 
Answer 4: No. We do not have enough storage at each of the pools to store an entire season’s 

worth of chemicals. 
 
Question 5: Regarding the request to add freight and delivery charges to the unit pricing of the 

bid (pg 7), am I able to add the item description "freight /delivery". 
Answer 5: No.  The pricing bid should include any freight or delivery charges. 
 
Question 6: Will Ann Arbor accept a bid for Cyanuric Acid in different quantities 
Answer 6: If using a different quantity, please include a per pound rate and what a 20 kg 

bucket/bag would cost, in order to fairly compare chemicals.  See updated Bid 
Form attached hereto. 

 
Question 7: What Chemical Feeders do the Ann Arbor pools currently have? 
Answer 7: Ann Arbor has several different chemical feeders on it’s various pools. It is 

expected that the winning bidder will supply chemical feeders that are compatible 
with the chemical that is supplied for all of the pools. We would like to have a 
consistent chemical feeder/ system across all of the pools. 

 
Question 8: Does the City of Ann Arbor want the chemical feeders/systems installed at each 

pool? If so, should the cost to install the chemical feeders/systems be included in 
the chlorine feeder price? 

Answer 8: Yes. Total cost for chemicals and the feeder system will be taken into account 
when considering the submitted bids. 

 
Question 9: Does the City of Ann Arbor want feeders only or the complete feeder system 

(feeder and booster pump)? 
Answer 9: The bid form has been updated for any costs associated with any needed for a 

complete feeder system to accommodate the Calcium Hypochlorite tablets bid.  
This price should include any equipment necessary for correct function of the 
chlorine tablets. Total cost will be taken into account when considering the 
submitted bids. 

 
 
Bidders are responsible for any conclusions that they may draw from the information contained in 
the Addendum. 
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BID FORM 

 

VENDOR NAME: ______________________________________________________ 

 

A. BUHR POOL 
Item Description Est. Qty. Unit Price Total Price 

50lb bucket of Calcium Hypochlorite tablets 
(price per pound if not in 50lb bucket)   50   

Chlorine Feeders 2   

50lb bags of 83%-87% pure Calcium Chloride 5   

50lb bags of Sodium Bicarbonate 5   

25kg bags of Isocyanuric Acid 
(price per kg if not in 25kg bags) 10   

25lb buckets of Granular Calcium Hypochlorite 
with at least 68% available chlorine for shock 10   

Base Bid for Buhr Pool  $ 

 
B. FULLER POOL 

Item Description Est. Qty. Unit Price Total Price 

50lb bucket of Calcium Hypochlorite tablets 
(price per pound if not in 50lb bucket) 70   

Chlorine Feeders 1   

50lb bags of 83%-87% pure Calcium Chloride 8   

50lb bags of Sodium Bicarbonate 8   

25kg bags of Isocyanuric Acid 
(price per kg if not in 25kg bags) 25   

25lb buckets of Granular Calcium Hypochlorite 
with at least 68% available chlorine for shock 15   

Base Bid for Fuller Pool  $ 
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C. MACK INDOOR POOL 

Item Description Est. Qty. Unit Price Total Price 

50lb bucket of Calcium Hypochlorite tablets 
(price per pound if not in 50lb bucket) 30   

Chlorine Feeders 1   

50lb bags of 83%-87% pure Calcium Chloride 5   

50lb bags of Sodium Bicarbonate 5   

25kg bags of Isocyanuric Acid 
(price per kg if not in 25kg bags) 10   

25lb buckets of Granular Calcium Hypochlorite 
with at least 68% available chlorine for shock 10   

Base Bid for Mack Indoor Pool  $ 

 

D. VETERANS MEMORIAL PARK POOL 
Item Description Est. Qty. Unit Price Total Price 

50lb bucket of Calcium Hypochlorite tablets 
(price per pound if not in 50lb bucket) 50   

Chlorine Feeders 1   

50lb bags of 83%-87% pure Calcium Chloride 8   

50lb bags of Sodium Bicarbonate 8   

25kg bags of Isocyanuric Acid 
(price per kg if not in 25kg bags) 15   

25lb buckets of Granular Calcium Hypochlorite 
with at least 68% available chlorine for shock 15   

Base Bid for Veterans Memorial Park Pool  $ 
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E. OPTIONAL LINE ITEM (if applicable) 
 

Item Description Est. Qty. Unit Price Total Price 

Feeder System (per pool) 

*this cost is intended to be inclusive of the 
service of installation and any feeder and/or 
booster pump to accommodate the Calcium 

Hypochlorite tablets bid  

4   

 

Base Bid for A. Buhr Pool $ 

Base Bid for B. Fuller Pool $ 

Base Bid for C. Mack Indoor Pool $ 

Base Bid for D. Veterans Memorial Park Pool $ 

Total Price for Feeder System (if applicable) $ 

TOTAL BASE BID $ 

 

REFERENCES: Please list at least three (3) entities of a similar size to the City for which you 
have done similar work or provided similar materials: 

Organization   Address  Contact Person    Telephone 

 

1. __________________________________________________________________________ 

 

2. __________________________________________________________________________ 

 

3. __________________________________________________________________________ 


